The original documents are located in Box C17, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
4/8/1975 (1) of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential
Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box C17 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

- SHE PRESIZIIT HAS Summ s

FOBV RS IS FUTIAY 6 .

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 8, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: JACK @

I received the following comments fon the Vietnam situation which I

felt I should bring to your attention:

Stratton ... Sam says that he will support you in your
request for military aid. Feels sucha
request is in order if you are to have any
type of meaningful humanitarian program.,
Stabilization of a defensive area is essential
for humanitarian assistance and believes
that military assistance will be necessary
to achieve this stabilization.

Kemp ... Jack feels very strongly that you should
present a request for military assistance
so that the Congress would have a chance
to reflect its views on the matter. He
states that he will be an advocate and
spokesman for such a request,

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Max Friedersdorf





